FAW NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE

The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces a status conference in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

<u>DATE AND TIME</u>: Monday, August 13, 2012, thirty minutes after the conclusion of the Commission Public meeting scheduled at 1:00 pm to discuss the Duke-Progress merger.

<u>PLACE</u>: Commission Hearing Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida.

<u>GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED</u>: Docket No.100437-EI – Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

The purpose of this status conference is to discuss Progress Energy Florida's repair or retire decision, the scheduling of any repairs to the CR3 unit and the scheduling of the next hearing track phases. Any other issues related to the scope and scheduling of the docket may also be discussed. The Prehearing Officer will be in attendance. One or more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may also attend. For questions, contact Commission staff, Lisa Bennett, at 850-413-6230.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF STATUS CONFERENCE

If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the conference, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the conference will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay Service.

I:\FAW-notices\100437ei.doc

DOCUMENT NUMBER - CATE

04813 JUL 18 2

About Us Contact Us Help

Home Advanced Search MyFLRules Rules Open for Comments

Agency Main Menu Manage my profile You are currently logged in (Log Out)

Notices Submitted to/Confirmed by Administrative Code & Weekly Staff

Notices Confirmed by ACW

Notices Submitted to ACW

	ID	Rule No./ Organization	Rule Title	Section	Issue	Date
	11794053	7/18/2012	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11792307	7/18/2012	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11785129	7/17/2012	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11784062	7/16/2012	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11716259	7/17/2012	Florida Public Service Commission	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11785711	7/17/2012	FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Meeting	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11784838	25-6.0131	Regulatory Assessment Fees; Investor-owned Electric Companies, Municipal Electric Utilities, Rural Electric Cooperatives	Rule	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11784935	25-7.0131,	Regulatory Assessment Fees; Gas Utilities, Gas Municipals, and Gas Districts, Regulatory Assessment Fees	Rule	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11785032	25-30.120	Regulatory Assessment Fees; Water and Wastewater Utilities	Rule	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	11787263	25-12.005,	Codes and Standards Adopted, New, Reconstructed or Converted Facilities, Welder Qualification, Criteria for Cathodic Protection of Buried or Submerged Steel, Cast Iron, and Ductile Iron Pipeline, Construction Notice	Proposed	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012
	<u>11787069</u>	25-7.059,	Use of Meters, Location of Meters and Associated Appurtenances, Meter Testing Equipment, Meter Test Records, Periodic Meter Tests, Meter Test by Request, Meter Test - Referee, Sealing Meters, Measuring Customer Service, Meter Readings	Proposed	7/27/2012 Vol. 38/30	7/18/2012

Notices Confirmed by ACW

ID	Rule No./ Organization	Rule Title	Section	Issue	Date
11757096	7/13/2012	Florida Public Service Commission	Meeting	7/20/2012 Vol. 38/29	7/16/2012
11765244	6/25/2012	Florida Public Service Commission	Variances	7/20/2012 Vol. 38/29	7/16/2012

Back to Agency Home

Home | Advanced Search | MyFLRules | Rules Open for Comments | About Us | Contact Us | Help Copyright and Privacy Policies | Accessibility Statement

Copyright @ 2010 State of Florida Department of State

Under Florida law, E-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your E-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

BOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE

04813 JUL 182

FPSC-COMMISSION GLERK 7/18/2012